City Hall, 215 Sycamore St.
Muscatine, IA 52761-3840
(563) 262-4141

Fax (563) 262-4142
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MEMORANDUM
To: Zoning Board of Adjustments
From: April Limburg, Planner 1
Date: December 14, 2020
Re: Appeal Case No. 32

INTRODUCTION: A request to construct a garage exceeding the maximum cumulative square

footage of all accessory buildings and attached garages allowed by Section 10-20-2 (B) (2) of
City Code.

BACKGROUND: Chad Kemper has submitted a request to build a garage at 6802 Mclintire RD
towards the rear of the property. The property is 26,500 square feet (.61 acres). He currently has
a 576 square foot, two (2) car attached garage. He would like to build a garage consisting of 1,944
square feet. The dimensions of the garage are 36x54. The site plan shows 45x54 which will be a

porch. Per Section 10-20-1 (B)(2) of City Code, the building exceeds the allotted square footage
by 612 SF.

The property is along Mclintire Rd and the rear of the property is 571" St S. The appellant would
like to utilize the back portion of the property.

Attached is the application, site plan, and aerial of the property.

"I remember Muscatine for its sunsets. | have never seen any
on either side of the ocean that equaled them" — Mark Twain
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Proposed building

Proposed located of garage, garage will have concrete from the building to 57" St S.



